



Annual Report 2015













Editor:

Dr Rajesh Rajan

Sub Editor:

Dr Mohammed Shafiq

Production Coordinator: Miss. Sajna Sultana

Design:

Mr Nidhish Kandan

CONTENTS



Chief Patron's Message	3
President's Message	5
General Secretary's Report	7
Invitation to join the ACC 2015 Convocation	8
Collaboration with ESC - IACC Activities : Report	ç
Year In Review	10
Life Members Of IACC	11
Governing Body Of IACC	14
5 th Annual General Body Meeting Minutes	15
Financial Report – Notes	19
Audit Report	20
IACC Upcoming Activities	25

Chief Patron's Message



Padmashri. Prof. G. Vijayaraghavan

Former Head of the department of Cardiology Trivandrum Medical College
Vice Chairman Kerala Institute of Medical Sciences
Cheif Patron Indian Association of Clinical Cardiologists
drvijayaraghavan@gmail.com
www.gvr.co.in
+91 9847 060 855

The acute need for clinical cardiologists in India's age

Urban India is now on the threshold of becoming the disease capital of the world. It is being confronted with an alarming increased incidence of lifestyle-related diseases like heart attacks, high blood pressure, diabetes mellitus, cancer, chronic respiratory diseases, kidney failure etc. At the same time, look at the urban poor and rural India; they are struggling with communicable disease such as tuberculosis, gastrointestinal infections, typhoid fever and a new host of viral infections. Most unfortunately, apart from this, rural India is also afflicted with higher occurrence of non-communicable lifestyle-related diseases. This represents a serious challenge that the Indian healthcare systems needs to urgently address.

We have to realize that the most common cause of mortality of our population is cardiovascular disease, of which heart attack is the most important killer of all. The bitter reality is that heart attacks affect our urban and rural population alike today. The Kerala ACS registry has shown us that only 12 per cent of ST elevation myocardial infarctions are treated by primary angioplasty; and this is the best form of treatment as per the current guidelines. Ironically, this is the dismal situation in the most developed state of India - Kerala - which has 85 catheterization laboratories and 25 medical colleges. A large majority of patients with heart attacks seek treatment in the small and medium sized hospitals, where expert cardiologists may not be available. Even in the larger hospitals, we find that 24-hour coverage by

an interventional cardiologist for angioplasty is seldom seen. What really happens to the majority of our heart attack patients? Those who reach the hospital early are treated by physicians and they undergo thrombolysis with streptokinase as many patients could not afford tenectoplase. The social impact of a heart attack in a family, often, for the only earning member, has to be realized by the medical profession. Every patient would like to have treatment with angioplasty or tenectoplase. However, the grim reality is that people cannot afford it nor does the government provide it free of cost even in government medical colleges.

It is in this scenario that it becomes imperative that the necessary steps need to be adopted to improve the basic cardiology facilities in the smaller and medium hospitals. Kerala government hospitals do not even have one cath lab outside medical college hospitals. Kerala Government health service has only 4 DM trained cardiologists in service. The availability of trained clinical cardiologists in the small and medium sized hospitals will definitely improve early detection and treatment of heart attacks in our community. We need trained personell in large numbers in rural as well as community hospitals. We need doctors trained in history taking, clinical examination, electrocardiography and echocardiography. Besides, we also need doctors who can set up small intensive care units and echo laboratories in every small and medium sized hospital in India. We need doctors who can make early diagnosis and select patients for thrombolytic therapy. Patients should be able to get competent doctors to give thrombolytic therapy. They should be able to choose the patients who need cath and angio and possible intervention and refer them to bigger centres. In the most modern state of Kerala, thrombolytic therapy is still the most affordable and easily available treatment for acute coronary syndrome. Kerala ACS registry has again stressed that 19% of their patients were wrongly diagnosed and given thrombolysis. This is due to the sheer ignorance of the medical profession to properly triage their patients.

On the contrary, look at the scenario in the U.S. In a recent JACC article, Ephrem and colleagues have said that 'Incentives for more and more super specialization will be reversed and a clinical cardiologist will be recognized with a higher value, diminishing the demand for procedural skills. This holds good in the after-care of cardiac patients. The Kerala ACS registry has again shown that patients were often discharged without beta-blockers, ACE inhibitors and even statins.' For providing the long-term care of our patients for optimal medical management, clinical cardiologists irrefutably, play a very pivotal role. Wishing the best for the annual meeting of clinical cardiologists of India. May the society scale great heights of success.

President's Message



DR.RAJESH RAJAN

PRESIDENT - INDIAN ASSOCIATION OF CLINICAL CARDIOLOGISTS

EDITOR - Indian Journal of Clinical Cardiology

www.accindia.org | www.onlineijc.org

https://twitter.com/cardiology08

https://www.facebook.com/Cardioindia

In 2008, a feeling of change was electrifying among the clinical cardiologists across India. We, the members of IACC, were being presented with the Clinical Cardiology Association of India, and the first association to focus on preventive cardiology as well as clinical cardiology. It was right then, more than ever, we felt that what we had been told as infants in cardiology; anyone could be a Clinical Cardiologist, might be true. Until that move to form Indian Association of Clinical Cardiologists (IACC), it had only seemed that only interventional cardiologists can practice general cardiology. This milestone grabbed the attention of the entire nation, and certainly made more Clinical Cardiologists than ever sit up and take notice. At that time, we began to wonder what it was that doctors really wanted to see happen, and more pointedly, if they were Clinical Cardiologists, what would they change?. We got a little help from the pioneers in cardiology like Padmashree Prof.G.Vijayaraghavan, Dr.Devi Shetty, Dr.A.K.Agarwal and some pretty impressive other voices to kick off our campaign, getting your attention so we could ask you what you would do if you were Clinical Cardiologist practicing only general cardiology.

We took to the doctors in training, and we asked them to work hard to prove them among the cardiology fraternity, and the response was amazing. Many famous professors in cardiology across the country spoke up, and the things that they said were important and valuable. This inspiration paved the way to organize the first Clinical Cardiology update of IACC during the month of April 2010. The event happens to be a big success and was really helpful for the entire exam going doctors as well as the practicing cardiologists. And the buzz had begun again in the following year, in 2011, IACC announced its 2nd event and the 1st International Conference in Echocardiography, CEDET -2011. Fellow cardiologists came

across the world to attend the CEDET -2011. In November 2011, IACC had its 2nd Annual Clinical Cardiology Update IACCCON-2011 www.iacccon2011.org at Kolkata. Soon after in October 2012 IACC had its 3rd Annual Clinical Cardiology Update IACCCON-2012www.iacccon2012.org at Mumbai. During 5th & 6th JANUARY 2013 IACC had its 2nd National Update on Comprehensive Echo Doppler Evaluation Techniques (CEDET-2013) at KIMS TRIVANDRUM. All were satisfied by the feast of knowledge we served during that conference. We have already begun the process, picking through the hopefuls in search of the face that will eventually be pardoning, thanksgiving some famous cardiologists, telling us what the state of the union is, and representing who we are, we the Clinical Cardiologists, to the rest of the world. But what will make that cardiologist any better qualified to represent us than any one of us will be.

Central IACC conducted another 2 day CME in clinical cardiology during 18th and 19th of May 2013 at KIMS Trivandrum Kerala. In 2013 we had our 7th event and 4th National Clinical Cardiology Update - "IACCCON-2013 Bangalore". During 11th & 12th JANUARY 2014 IACC had its 3rd National Update on Comprehensive Echo Doppler Evaluation Techniques (CEDET-2014) at KIMS TRIVANDRUM. This is where we come in, right now, as the 2014 conference loom on the horizon. IACC had its 5th National Clinical Cardiology Update - "IACCCON-2014 at OOTY Tamilnadu" during 17 to 19th October 2014.

This is when we speak. We are at it again, asking you to tell us what you would do if we announce our 9th event and 6th National Clinical Cardiology Update - "IACCCON-2015 DELHI". We are asking you to make a note in your diary the 23rd , 24th & 25th October 2015 at DELHI www. iacccondelhi.org to attend our next feast in Clinical Cardiology and do whatever it is that you do best. Also please mark your diary for next knowledge feast "IACCCON 2016 RANCHI" during 21st to 23rd October 2016 at RANCHI. We are listening. Now, speak, young Clinical Cardiologists across the country! This is your podium, and its your turn.

General Secretary's Report



Dr. Mohammed ShafiqGeneral Secretary - INDIAN ASSOCIATION OF CLINICAL CARDIOLOGISTS
SUB EDITOR - Indian Journal of Clinical Cardiology
www.accindia.org | www.onlineijc.org

Greetings of the day to all our beloved members!

The past year was one with a considerable impact on the existence of the Indian Association of Clinical Cardiologists, since our 'invasive counterparts' in one state turned against us and acted in unison to wipe out the entire Clinical cardiology practitioners, out from the world of medicine. The act was condemned by the medical fraternity as unethical since it damaged the dignity of medical practitioners altogether. Most of the drama was scripted by some immature post graduate students who presumed clinical cardiologists as a threat to their existence and coxed all of the cardiology practitioners of the state to believe that this course and its practitioners should be banned. But the support from the Cardiologists of other states and other countries who understand the importance of preventive cardiology blended their support to our association and helped us overcome this meager egoistic professional jealousy induced activities amicably. We believe such unity must be shown in wiping out Cardiac diseases from the community, rather than making false statements about fellow colleagues.

Indian Association Of Clinical Cardiologists, has successfully established its roots in the national and international world of cardiology. The World Heart Federation has appreciated our efforts on community services performed on the World Heart Day, when around 20,000 patients were screened for CAD all over India.

I am appreciative of the approval nodes of our affiliates, American Heart Association, American College of Cardiology, European Society of Cardiology and European Society for Cardiovascular Surgery for the community services of our members as well as our constant ventures in cardiac updates.

IACC is making steady progress in inspiring its members for the betterment of their knowledge in the field of cardiology by the regular academic updates. The recent Zonal conference of IACC conducted for the South zone of India, gathered unexpected popularity and momentum and successfully achieved its goals in imparting the latest in Cardiology to practicing clinical cardiologists. The ongoing 6th national conference in New Delhi and the upcoming 7th National conference in Ranchi are sure to make us grow out and spread our wings in the right direction.

I wish all our members the best of everything. Trust in yourself and trust in IACC! We definitely have a long way ahead, together. Long live Clinical Cardiology, God bless IACC!!!

Invitation to join the ACC 2015 Convocation



Hear House Weshington DE-200397-1153

303.876 eocid 800,757,4636 Fax: 1012, 375, 70M

Pulling & Chicago, MO, INCO.

FOR ALL WITHOUT S. S. SEX PACE

Marie Park Provide and make halast up shelp

Removed & Charge Into, Elect.

Ottown Oresine, Str., Str.

C Marie House Bro, rect.

Others Read of Gree

Michael Winness MD, RAD!

UPS I. Brists A., WILLIAMS STREET, N. CHARLISS, VS. MOC. Paul At Course, MEX /ACC Websell A. Charpl, MD, NAOC GEOGRAD TOMORAL AND PIND, MICC. Street P Drovers, It, MCs DICK: But D. De. B., MD, INCO Water St. Gross-Mall, SMICE Miles M. markery, Mill. Mark Ro. (Next.) 19th Genton Hamilt, MO. (MACC.) Habert A. Haveingson, Mrt., (HC). Habert C. Horskill, HC), FACC. SMAN P. Referred, R. A.C. MICC. Elithrich France, MO, MCC. Internal In. Name and May 644, 14070 Heritani & March, MC; (MG) Marinari Maranna Mills (Ref) SHARE, May MO, PRO, DIGO-Dietard L. Alberts, Mills Jane 10 Nindrages BEL MINE MOS. Palnish S. SYGERS, MG, MCCI Micro Physics, MC (ACC) Fine E. Alpender, MD Processor CORNER A. SELV. MES. SHITE. E. MARK THESI, MD. (RD) C. Michael Waterline, Mc, GCC Shall Water, NO 1900 Howard E. Walson, Jr., Vo. Hole, MICC. Carrier & House, MC, FACE Fort Albert Williams, St., 840, 1900 William A. Tograsi, MD, 44900

Sept. Clied Secretary Others

Christop you for Allerton Children Child frame has been September 24, 2014

Rajeth Rajan, MD, FACC President, Indian Association of Clinical Cardiologina Usher Koodal P.O. Pathinammitta District, Kerala State INDIA - 689693.

Dear Dr. Rajan:

As President of the American College of Cardiology (ACC) and on behalf of the Board of Trusteen, it gives me great pleasure to extend an invitation to you to attend the 64" annual Scientific Session and Expo of the College to be held March 14-16, 2015 in San Diego, California.

On Monday evening, March 16, 2015, those who have qualified for Fellowship in the College and recipients of special awards will be recognized during the Convocation ceremony. On that occasion, I hope you will permit us to honor you with a place on our DAIS as President of the Indian Association of Clinical Cardiologists. To view highlights of a past Convocation, please goto http://www.cardiosource.org/ACC/About-ACC/Who-We-Are/The-FACC-Designation.aspe-

The College is pleased to waive the registration fee for ACC.15 and TCT.81 ACC-12 for DAIS participants to attend the Annual Scientific Session. In addition, I hope that you will join us for a reception following the ceremony.

Attached is the "Dais Participant's Response" form to complete and return to Member Survices at the ACC. We hope that you will be able to join as on this occasion. If, however, you are anable to represent your Society at our Convocation corespony and with to send a representative, please provide us with the name of that endividual along with his or her gown information on the Participum's Response form. If sending a representative, it is imperative that the name is provided by November 3, 2014, us we are anable to accommodate on-site substitutions.

Also attached is the ACC.15 and TCT @ ACC-if ** DAIS registration and batel reservation form to insure that you receive priority when registering for the meeting and in making year hotel reservations. We ask that you use the enclosed registration form only; this form must not be duplicated or transferred. If you are attending, please retorn the registration form to J. Spargo & Associates by fax (703) 631-1167 or e-mail to accompatrational spargo.com. Regretfielly, the College is unable to provide funds to pay for travel or betel expenses

Sincerely.

Patrick T. O'Gara, MD, FACC President

DTO/less

Engloweres:

*Data Response Form - Retarn in American College of Carthology via: som & smal to arreacting org (proferred), OR Fax (202) 375-6842 Attu: Alicia Rivas 11 Dats Registration & Hotel Form - Return to J. Sourge & Assoc, via: 200 & count to section attation/adaptings.com of FAN: (703) 631-1167.

Sept 27-11-99

Collaboration with ESC - IACC Activities : Report



Year in Review

IACCCON 2014 at Ooty Tamilnadu.	OCTOBER 2014
Executive committee meeting at Trivandrum presided by National President & Secretary	NOVEMBER 2014
Delhi visit of National President for PGDCC recognition issues and follow up.	DECEMBER 2014
Payment Gateway for IACC central website opened for online payments.	JANUARY 2015
Journal website launched in full - www.onlineijc.org	FEBRUARY 2015
International collaboration with American College of Cardiology- Nati President was invited as special invitee to the dias during ACC convoc	
Announced new fellowship of IACC named FIACC	APRIL 2015
Executive committee meeting at Trivandrum presided by National President & Secretary	MAY 2015
Partial Affiliation with European Society of Cardiology achieved.	JUNE 2015
1st Zonal Conference of IACC - CARDIOZONE 2015 at Calicut, Kerala	JULY 2015
Launched new website for IACCCON 2016 RANCHI	AUGUST 2015
World Heart Day celebrations by IACC	SEPTEMBER 2015
Delhi visit by national president of IACC to follow up previous submissions and IACCCON 2015 Delhi monitoring.	OCTOBER 2015

Life Members of IACC

SL No	o. Name	State	Reg. No.
1	Dr.Rajesh Rajan (Founder President)	Kerala	08LMIACC1
2	Dr.Mohammed Shafiq (Founder Secretary)	Kerala	08LMIACC1
3	Dr.Manoj O.P (Founder Tresurer)	Kerala	08LMIACC3
4	Dr.Biji Soman (Founder Joint Secretary)	Kerala	08LMIACC3
5	Dr.Mujeeb A.M (Founder Member)	Kerala	08LMIACC4
6	Dr.Ajith Menon (Founder Member)	Kerala	08LMIACC6
7	Dr.Sangeeth D Rajan (Founder Member)	Kerala	08LMIACC7
8	Dr.Senthamarai Samuel	Tamilnadu	13LMIACC8
9	Dr.Mayakuntla Madhava Swamy	Tamilnadu	10LMIACC9
10	Dr.Anuj Bishnoi	Uttar Pradesh	13LMIACC10
11	Dr.Pragat Singh	Punjab	11LMIACC11
12	Dr.Pradeep Kumar E.K	Kerala	10LMIACC12
13	Dr. K.S.Makudamudi	Tamilnadu	11LMIACC13
14	Dr. Vilayathu Hussain Siddiqui	Andhra Pradesh	12LMIACC14
15	Dr.Avinash Dal	Andhra Pradesh	12LMIACC15
16	Dr.Agi Gopi	Kerala	11LMIACC16
17	Dr.Teluguchinna Venkata Ramana	Andhra Pradesh	10LMIACC17
18	Dr.Ashwin Keezhattor Nair	Kerala	11LMIACC18
19	Dr.Mitesh Chauhan	Gujarat	11LMIACC19
20	Dr.Rajdeep Guha	Assam	13LMIACC20
21	Dr.Saritha Sunny	Kerala	13LMIACC21
22	Dr.Mohan Palaniyappan	Tamilnadu	12LMIACC22
23	Dr.Rondla Sreekanth Reddy	Andhra Pradesh	12LMIACC23
24	Dr.Subhash Nandi	Kolkata	11LMIACC24
25	Dr.N.Sreekumar	Kerala	12LMIACC25
26	Dr.Radharani	Kerala	12LMIACC26
27	Dr. Mathew Dale	Kerala	12LMIACC27
28	Dr.Sr.Alphonsa	Kerala	12LMIACC28
29	Dr.Suraj	Kerala	12LMIACC29
30	Dr. Biprajit Parbat	West Bengal	13LMIACC30
31	Dr.Vineet Kumar Jagnany Jharkhand	Jharkhand	14LMIACC31

SL No	o. Name	State	Reg. No.
32	Dr.Sathiyamoorthy Veerasamy	Tamil Nadu	14LMIACC32
33	Dr.Santhosh Babu Muthusamy	Tamil Nadu	14LMIACC33
34	Dr.Partha Pratim Dey	West Bengal	14LMIACC34
35	Dr.Rajib Mukherjee	West Bengal	14LMIACC35
36	Dr. M.A Rafi Ahamed	Tamil Nadu	14LMIACC36
37	Dr. Mohammed Shahzad Alam	Bihar	14LMIACC37
38	Dr Reethu Mishra	Odisha	14LMIACC38
39	Dr Indira Panda	Odisha	14LMIACC39
40	Dr Nishant Kumar	Delhi	14LMIACC40
41	Dr Asef M Shirazi	Delhi	14LMIACC41
42	Dr Chander Prakash Meena	Delhi	14LMIACC42
43	Dr Rajkumar G N	Karnataka	14LMIACC43
44	Dr Shantesh B Kadagimath	Karnataka	14LMIACC44
45	Dr Ratna Sud	Delhi	14LMIACC45
46	Dr Sunil Kumar Sinha	Jharkhand	14LMIACC46
47	Dr Shatakhi Malakar	Odisha	14LMIACC47
48	Dr Ashwin S	Karnataka	12LMIACC48
49	Dr Shailendra Singh	Delhi	14LMIACC49
50	Dr Pragya Kumari	Delhi	14LMIACC50
51	Dr Bhupat Pateliya	Gujarat	14LMIACC51
52	Dr Sandeep Kumar	Haryana	14LMIACC52
53	Dr Pankaj Kumar	Jharkhand	14LMIACC53
54	Dr (Col) Vinod Chandra Goyal	Uttar Pradesh	14LMIACC54
55	Dr Nadeem Akhtar	Delhi	14LMIACC55
56	Dr B C Bhakat	Jharkhand	14LMIACC56
57	Dr Ramnaresh Rai	Jharkhand	14LMIACC57
58	Dr Saket M Lahari	Madhyapradesh	14LMIACC58
59	Dr Sharad Kumar Gupta	Haryana	14LMIACC59
60	Dr Pankaj Kumar Singh	Delhi	14LMIACC60
61	Sanjay Kumar	Delhi	14LMIACC61
62	Vishwas Joshi	Delhi	14LMIACC62
63	Dr R V A Ananth	Tamil Nadu	14LMIACC63
64	Dr Sathish Gandhi	Tamil Nadu	14LMIACC64
65	Dr K Sendil	Tamil Nadu	14LMIACC65
66	Dr R Saravanan	Tamil Nadu	14LMIACC66
67	Dr Ahmed Shiekh	Tamil Nadu	14LMIACC67
68	Dr Dharani Gavaskar	Tamil Nadu	14LMIACC68
69	Dr S Karthick Prabhu	Tamil Nadu	14LMIACC69

Indian Association of Clinical Cardiologists

SL No.	Name	State	Reg. No.
70	Dr S Prabhu Venkatesh	Tamil Nadu	14LMIACC70
71	Dr Muralidharan Perumal	Tamil Nadu	14LMIACC71
72	Dr S Sheik Musthafa	Tamil Nadu	14LMIACC72
73	Dr Kapil Khanna	Delhi	14LMIACC73
74	Dr Sunay Mahesh	Delhi	14LMIACC74
75	Dr Mahakan Singh	Delhi	14LMIACC75
76	Dr Abid Hussain	Delhi	14LMIACC76
77	Dr Vishwas Joshi	Delhi	14LMIACC77
78	Dr Sachin Khandelwal	Maharashtra	14LMIACC78
79	Dr Puran Mal Yadav	Rajasthan	15LMIACC79
80	Dr Sueb Rashid	Gujarat	15LMIACC80
81	Dr Kruti Pravin Chandra	Gujarat	15LMIACC81
82	Dr Sweety Shah	Gujarat	15LMIACC82
83	Dr Rakesh Tomar	Gujarat	15LMIACC83
84	Dr Saurabh Bhati	Gujarat	15LMIACC84
85	Dr Rootu Himanshu Patwari	Gujarat	15LMIACC85
86	Dr Sulok H Desai	Gujarat	15LMIACC86
87	Dr.(Major)Bhavesh Talera	Madhyapradesh	15LMIACC87
88	Dr Gyanendra Kumar Maurya	Uttarpradesh	15LMIACC88
89	Dr Vishmay Jayenopa Bhai Parmar	Gujarat	15LMIACC89
90	Dr Jignesh Katariya	Gujarat	15LMIACC90
91	Dr Suman O S	Kerala	15LMIACC91
92	Dr Muneer A R	Kerala	15LMIACC92
93	Dr Sheetal Jadhav	Karnataka	15LMIACC93
94	Dr Sarfraz Nawaz	Karnataka	158AMIACC1
95	Dr Vinayaka	Karnataka	15LMIACC94
96	Dr Keerthi Naik	Karnataka	15LMIACC95
97	Dr Santhosh D'souza	Karnataka	15LMIACC96
98	Dr Dilip Johny	Karnataka	15LMIACC97
99	Dr Mohammed Shareef	Karnataka	15LMIACC98
100	Dr Kiran Kumar	Karnataka	15LMIACC99
101	Dr Boben Gee Varghese	Kerala	15LMIACC100
102	Dr Agilan M Doraiswamy	Tamilnadu	15LM1ACC101
103	Dr Alka Gwalre	Jharkhand	15LMIACC102
104	Dr Rahul R Suvarna	Karnataka	15LMIACC103
105	Dr Sneha Shetty	Maharashtra	15LMIACC104

Governing Body of IACC



Dr. Rajesh Rajan (Founder President)



Dr. Mohammed Shafiq (Founder Secretary)



Dr. Manoj O.P (Founder Tresurer)



Dr. Biji Soman (Founder Joint Secretary)



Dr. Mujeeb A.M (Founder Member)



Dr. Ajith Menon (Founder Member)



Dr. Sangeeth D Rajan (Founder Member)

5th Annual General Body Meeting Minutes

5th Annual General Body Meeting Minutes

INDIAN ASSOCIATION OF CLINICAL CARDIOLOGISTS

(Ooty - IACCCON-2014) (Minutes: 18th OCTOBER 2014) (09:30PM, STERLINGS FERN HILL, Ooty, INDIA)

Board Members:

Present: Dr. Rajesh Rajan

(National President of Indian Association of Clinical Cardiologists)

Others Present:

- Dr. Mohammed Shafiq
- Dr Manoj Gerela
- Dr.Karthick Prabhu
- Dr V.K.Jagnany
- Dr Santhosh B
- Dr Bala Vignesh
- Dr Satish Gandhi
- Dr S Shetty

- Dr Arun More
- Dr Muneer A R
- Dr P Mohan
- Dr Y.J. Reddy
- Dr D Kishore
- Dr Sendil
- Dr Sunil Kumar Sinha
- Dr Ravishankar H.P.
- Dr Suman OS
- Dr Boben Gee Varghese
- Dr Indira Panda
- Dr Vinay Kumar P
- Dr.Murali
- Dr.Kapil Khanna

Quorum present? Yes

Proceedings:

Meeting called to order at 09:30 p.m. by Chair, Dr.Rajesh Rajan

Agendas:

- 2. Condolences
- 3. To receive and adopt the annual report of the association for the past year.
- 4. Minutes of the last Annual General Body Meeting.
- 6. To submit and adopt the audited accounts of the association.
- 7. To submit, discuss and pass the provisional budgets for the association for the next financial year.

- 10. To transact such other business as should or may be brought up at any general meeting.
- 11. Presentation by affiliated state/Zonal chapters regarding activities, achievements, constraints etc.
- 11. Consider any other business brought forward by any members at least 2 days in advance.
- 12. Selection of venue for next 2 years and its tentative dates.
- 13. Miscellaneous.

Meeting decided the following:

1. Apologies

Nil

2. Condolences

Nil

3. To receive and adopt the annual report of the association for the past year.

Hon.General Secretary of IACC Dr.Mohammed Shafiq discussed the report of IACC 2013 to 2014. Report approved by AGM.

Proposed by: Dr Suman Seconded by: Dr.Manoj

4. Minutes of the last 4th Annual General Body Meeting.

Minutes was read by Hon. General Secretary of IACC Dr.Mohammed Shafiq.

Passed by the AGM.

Proposed by : Dr.Arun More Seconded by : Dr Suman OS

6. To submit and adopt the audited accounts of the association.

Audited accounts (2013-2014 till 12th October 2014) of the Central IACC was presented by Secretary of IACC Dr.Shafig. AGM Approved the accounts.

Proposed by : Dr.G Manoj Seconded by : Dr Muneer

7. To submit, discuss and pass the provisional budgets for the association for the next financial year.

Not discussed

Proposed by:

Seconded by:

10. To transact such other business as should or may be brought up at any general meeting.

Treasurer: Irresponsibility of national treasurer was bought forward by

Indian Association of Clinical Cardiologists

Dr.Muneer. Secretary IACC cleared the doubts.

Accountability of National Executives bought forward by Dr Karthick and Dr Arun.

President IACC suggested not to give travel and accommodation allowance to national executives here onwards. All members of the AGM unanimously agreed the suggestion.

Here onwards all upcoming IACCCON should have minimum one faculty from all active state chapters.

National executives to be elected by state chapters through proper elections. Amendment in the constitution proposed by Dr Arun More regarding the voting eligibility of certain members. AGM agreed the proposal and will be implemented during next AGM

Proposed by : Dr. Karthick Seconded by : Dr Arun More

11. Presentation by affiliated state/Zonal chapters regarding activities, achievements, constraints etc.

Two New chapters were formed during 2013-2014.

AGM approved the new State Chapters both Jharkhand and Odisha

Proposed by: Dr. Arun More Seconded by: Dr. Santhosh

11. Consider any other business brought forward by any members at least 2 days in advance.

Nil

Proposed by: Seconded by:

12. Selection of venue for next 2 years and its tentative dates.

IACCCON 2015 Delhi. Organising Secretary: Dr Kapil Khanna

IACCCON 2016 Ranchi, Jharkhand. Organising Secretary: Dr V K Jagnany

Proposed by : Dr.Vineeth Seconded by : Dr Reddy

13. Miscellaneous.

AGM was conducted over 3 sessions with different timings. From Next AGM dedicated timing during 1st day evening is mandatory and IACCCON Monitoring committee chairman will ensure the above said.

All upcoming IACCCON venues to be selected strictly as said in the Constitution.

Inaugural session of IACCCON to be conducted the way it is mentioned in the IACC constitution.

Keynote address and other important lectures to be chaired by the senior most faculty of IACCCON.

Each session to be chaired by atleast one IACC member. Legal advisor Dr M.C. Gupta and Dr Biplab explained about the course and other legal aspects.

Minutes of the inaugural speech of MCI representative will be published separately.

Assessment of the Meeting: DR. Mohammed Shafiq

Minutes submitted by

Hon. General Secretary IACC,

DR.Mohammed Shafiq

Meeting adjourned at 11 p.m.

Financial Report

Notes

IACCCON	2011	AUDIT SUBMITED
IACCCON	2012	AUDIT NOT SUBMITTED
IACCCON	2013	AUDIT NOT SUBMITTED
IACCCON	2014	AUDIT NOT SUBMITTED
CARDIOZONE	2015	AUDIT UNDER PROCESS

Audit Report of IACC Year 2014 – 2015



Phone: +91 495 2722 267 +91 8891 735 285 E-mail: info@tassmail.in

AUDIT REPORT

I have audited the Books of Accounts of Indian Association of Clinical Cardiologists, Kawdiar, Trivandrum District, for the year ended 13* October, 2015 which are in agreement with the income and Expenditure account for the year ended and the Balance Sheet as on the same date. These financial statements are the responsibility of the association's management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

I have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of my knowledge and belief are necessary for the purpose of the audit. In my opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the institution, so far as appears from my examination of the books of accounts.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, the said accounts give the information required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

- In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the institution is as at 13° October, 2015; and
- In the case of income and Expenditure account, of the deficit for the year ended on 13° October, 2015.

For Thakhiyudheen & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm No: 0129345)

CA THAKHIYUDHEEN KM, ACA (M. No: 0221427)

Calicut, October 20, 2015



INDIAN ASSOCIATION OF CLINICAL CARDIOLOGISTS KOWDIAR, TRIVANDRUM

RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 13, 2015

RECEIPTS	AMOUNT	PAYMENTS	INDUNT	
Opening Balances		Expenses		
Cash in Hand	6,889.00	American Visit for Affiliation(ACCA)	89,450.00	
Cash at Indusind Bank	48,349.00	Audit Fee	1,000.00	
	A. The	Bank Chargo	682.00	
Incomes		Payment Gateway Charges	3,747.00	
Donation	37,000.00	Delhi Visit Expenses	40,000,00	
Annual Membership Fee	986.00	Internet Charges	1,397.00	
Life Membership Fee	374,273.00	Professional Charges	18,500.00	
	1	Printing and Stationeries	9,922.00	
Loans & Borrowings		Postage and Courier	1,588.00	
Dr Shafeequ	125,221.00	Rent and Electricity Charges	54,000.00	
Advance from Cardizone	25,794,00	Repairs and Maintenances	7,730.00	
Sajna	600.00	Telephone Charges	5,050.00	
Delhi Conference Advance	98,000.00	Travelling Expenses	24,950.00	
		Website Maintenance Charges	18,322.00	
		Website Management Fee	90,000,00	
		Loans & Advances		
		Advance to Cardizone	52,000.00	
		Fixed Assets	1	
		Computer and Accessories	39,050.00	
		Electrical Fittings	5,950.00	
		Furniture and Fixtures	38,924,00	
		Closina Balance		
		Cash in Hand	41,339.00	
	1	Cash at Indusind Bank	163,511.00	
	717,112.00		717,112.00	

For THAKHIYUDHEEN & ASSOCIATES CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

> K.M. THAKHIYUDHEEN, ACA PROPRIETOR M.NO: 221427



INDIAN ASSOCIATION OF CLINICAL CARDIOLOGISTS KOWDIAR, TRIVANDRUM

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED OCTOBER 13, 2015

EXPENDITURE	AMOUNT	INCOME	AMOUNT	
American Visit for Affiliation(ACCA)	89,450.00	Donation	37,000.00	
Audit Fee	1,000.00	Annual Membership Fee	986.00	
Bank Charge	682.00	Life Membership Fee	374,273.00	
Payment Gateway Charges	3,747.00	Excess of Expenditure Over Income	16,792.00	
Delhi Visit 2014	40,000.00	The state of the s		
Internet Charges	1,397.00			
Professional Charges	18,500.00			
Printing and Stationeries	9,922.00			
Postage and Courier	1,588,00			
Rent and Electricity Charges	54,000.00			
Repairs and Maintenances	7,730.00		1	
Salaries and Allowances	40,000.00			
Telephone Charges	5,050.00			
Travelling Expenses	24,950,00			
Website Maintenance Charges	18,322.00			
Website Management Fee	91,168.00			
Depreciation	21,545.00			
	429,051.00		429,051.00	

FOR THANHIYUDHEEN & ASSOCIATES CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

> K.M. THAKHIYUDHEEN, AGA PROPRIETOR M.NO:221427



INDIAN ASSOCIATION OF CLINICAL CARDIOLOGISTS KOWDIAR, TRIVANDRUM

BALANCE SHEET AS ON OCTOBER 13, 2015

LIABILITIES		AMOUNT .	ASSETS	AMOUNT ?	
Capital Fund	j)	(140,554.00)	Fixed Asset	10	62,379.00
Current Liabilities	н	443,989.00	Current Assets, Loans and Advances	IV.	241,056.00
	-	303,435.00		-	303,435.00

FOR THAKHIYUDHEEN & ASSOCIATES CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

> K.M. THAKHIYUDHEEN, ACA PROPRIETOR M. NO: 221427



FIXED ASSETS & DEPRECIATION

		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1				
ITEMS	14-10/2014 Add	Address		Depreciation		WDV As on
		Additions	Total	Raintin	Ambunu	13-10-2015
Computer and Accessories	1	39,050.00	39,050.00	60%	18,767.00	20,283.00
Electrical Fittings	2.	5,950.00	5,950.00	10%	442.00	5,508.00
Furniture and Fixtures	791	38,924.00	38,924.00	10%	2,336.00	36,588.00
	***	83,924.00	83,924.00		21,545.00	62,379.00



IACC Upcoming Activities

- Journal printing
- Own land for head office
- Fixed deposit for association
- Membership drive
- World heart day promotions
- Zonal conference CARDIOZONE 2016
- Annual Scientific Sessions IACCCON 2016
- State chapter websites installations
- Follow up Delhi submissions
- Implementation of national registries
- Promoting more publications from members
- Governing body for IACC from life members.



Office of the Hon. National General Secretary

INDIAN ASSOCIATION OF CLINICAL CARDIOLOGISTS
Pulikkal PO, PIN 673637
Malappuram District
Kerala
INDIA
www.accindia.org